
6/10/74 

Dear Ed, 

You were sup)osed to have left a list of the files you took and none current. 

I find no such list and I am in need am of one. 

Would you please copy from the 8trader file and send the a immediately only 

the contract that is in it and any attachments to it? 
	 k.  

For the rest I have no pressing need. However, if it is not extencidve, it might 

be best to have a copy of all, 

I'm sorry you didn't go over these things with me. I did not anticipate you would 

be leaving as soon as you did. rn this case,; you had no way of knowing that to me this 

particular one is a current file. 

If you still have the list you nade, would you please mei1  it? 

Hastily, 


